



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NT X0E 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

File No: NWB2MEL9901
NWB2PET9800

July 24, 2000

Stuart W. Deveau
Land & Drafting Administrator
WMC International Limited
22 Gurdwara Road
Nepean, Ontario K2E 8A2

Subject: WMC International Limited, Meliadine Lake-NWB2MEL9901 and Peter Lake –
NWB2PET9800

Dear Mr. Deveau:

The Nunavut Water Board has authorized (Motion #2000-15) the Meliadine West Project to proceed with the current terms and conditions of permit **NWB2MEL9901**.

Permit **NWB2PET9800** for Peter Lake expired on March 31, 2000. As required in Item 7.3 of the permit, a Final Report was submitted.

Verification of the reclamation identified in the final report is still required from the DIAND Inspector prior to closure of the file NWB2PET9800.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator

cc. B. Hubert, Environmental Manager, WMC International Limited
R. Beavers, DIAND-YK
P. Lavallee, DIAND-Inspector
A. Wilson, EC
G. Joudrey, NIRB
J. deGroot, DFO
C. Nichols, DSD